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U. S. Army Garrison

Fort McClellan, AL 36205-5000
Dear Mr. Harvey:. =
Re:  Request to Continue Cleanup Operations

Fort McClellan, Alabama

USEPA 1D # AX.4 210 020 562

This is to confirm the verbal approval you received on August 9, 2004 of your request dated August 9, 2004 to
continue cleanup operations on the former Fort McClellan property.

This approval only applies to the work described in paragraph A.1 of ADEM Emergency Administrative Order
No. 04-086-EHW.

Should questions arise regarding this matter, please contact Mr. Ron Shell at (334) 271-7748.
Sincerely,

oy

Wm. Gerald Hardy, C
Land Division
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